Frequently Asked Questions:
1. The RFP states that OMHAS “seeks grantees that will implement all or some of the 3 umbrella components to the Whole Child Matters ECMH Initiative.” Yet, the guidelines and evaluation criteria indicate that successful applicants must provid[e] a project goal and projected measureable objectives with a detailed implementation timeline for developing each [component]:” Could please clarify?
A: Please provide a goal and projected measurable objective for each component of the Whole Child Matters ECMH Initiative potential grantees are planning to provide in response to the RFP.
2. [bookmark: _GoBack]How do we access the RFP for the Whole Child Matters?  I notice the other Grants have the RFP to download.  
A:  There is an active link on the OhioMHAS homepage under funding opportunities. http://mha.ohio.gov/Portals/0/assets/Funding/NewFundingOpportunities/WEXP-RFP-MHA16ECMH.docx
3. Under the Scope of Work section for Goal 1 of the ECMH Workforce Expansion it mentions early learning home and center based programs and quality rated 3 star and above programs, does this mean that grantees will not be able to provide services for programs that are not rated below three stars?
A: No. The Department is looking for applications that specify intent to serve which type(s) either, both or all. 
4. I'm writing to inquire more information regarding the ECMH credential. I am interested in acquiring the credential, and would like to know if the requirements have changed in light of this new initiative. I have my Bachelor’s Degree in Early Childhood Education and Masters of Arts in Family and Child Development Studies, Teaching license Pre-K through Third grade, thirteen years public school teaching in Kindergarten and Special Education, served as the Director of Education for Head Start for one year, university adjunct in Family and Child Development course work for six years, and currently serving as facilitator for Project WHEAT (pregnant and parenting programming for mothers and mothers to be). The requirement of working in the mental health accredited facility for two years is the only requirement I do not currently meet, although my current position is accredited with OMHAS. I am inquiring if the experience I do have qualifies me as a candidate to supplement the two year mental health experience? I have documents of all of the above credentials, degrees, and work experience. 
A: Staff funded through this initiative will need to have obtained the Ohio EMCH credential or have substantially completed the requirements, such as the case of a staff awaiting a required training only offered by OhioMHAS. Information or questions about the Ohio ECMH credential can be directed through the following site: https://login.occrra.org/  
5. How many RFPs do you expect to award across the state?
A: The number of applications that may be funded cannot be determined at this time. We encourage all applications.  
6. If a potential grantee makes a proposal for the Centralized Intake Component is a dedicated line part of that proposal?
A: Grantees will need to determine and address in their proposals the most efficient and effective manner to accomplish the goal of a centralized intake component- including publicity and access.   
7. Can the application be written to include a non-expulsion program for kindergarten and first grade in the public schools?
A: Yes, this is a primary outcome for the initiative.  
8. Am I correct in interpreting from the RFP that the proposal is to provide all three components (ECMH consultation, centralized intake, and master trainer)?  Also, if this is the case, will there be only 6 grants awarded?  Lastly, is the funding range total state-wide, or per applicant? 
A: Applicants may apply for one, two, all three components or any combination of the umbrella RFP. The funding available at this time is total statewide. 
9. Will there be a centralized intake for each region?
A: No. The Department is seeking a provider to coordinate one centralized intake component to serve the entire state. 
10. Can a consultant who is currently providing training for RTTT, provide training under the new RFP if they only apply for part 1 and 2 of the RFP?

A: Applicants may continue and/or expand capacity for staff currently employed as Race to The Top ECMH consultants. However these positions will be converted to 100% classroom and program consultation as provided through the new Ohio/Georgetown Model of ECMH consulation. When it is determined that staff development or training is needed; ECMH counselors/consultants shall work with their identified regional trainer and agency supervisor to determine the most appropriate manner to address this need. New ECMH staff hired under this new initiative may not have the requisite back ground or preparation to provide training to early learning staff. 

11. What is the training timeline for individuals who are not currently credentialed, as they were not part of the RTTT, but want to apply for the new RFP?

A: OhioMHAS through its local partners will make available all ECMH Credential core competencies training for staff funded under this initiative by December 30, 2015 and ongoing throughout the initiative biannual funding period.  

A: Question 4: Staff funded through this initiative will need to have obtained the Ohio EMCH credential or have substantially completed the requirements, such as the case of a staff awaiting a required training only offered by OhioMHAS. Information or questions about the Ohio ECMH credential can be directed through the following site: https://login.occrra.org/ 

12. Can you please provide more detail regarding the funding?  Under the title Fund Source and Range; #2.

A: These funds are GRF funds approved by Governor Kasich in the FY 16-17 biannual budget. All grantees will be re-evaluated for continuation funding in FY17 period as funds are available. 






